

PROPOSED DRAFT REGULATIONS - NOT FOR PROMULGATION

Title 10

MARYLAND DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Subtitle 43 BOARD OF CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS

10.43.06 Fees

Authority: Health Occupations Article, §§3-205 and 3-206, Annotated Code of Maryland

.02 Fees for Chiropractic Licensure and Registration.

The following fees ~~[are]~~ established by the Board *are non-refundable and may not be prorated:*

- A. ~~[Application]~~ *Chiropractor application* fee . . . ~~[\$200]~~ *\$250;*
- B. ~~[Examination]~~ *Chiropractor examination* fee . . . ~~[\$300]~~ *\$350;*
- C. ~~[Licensure]~~ *Chiropractor licensure* fee . . . ~~[\$200]~~ *\$250;*
- D. ~~[Reexamination]~~ *Chiropractor reexamination* fee . . . \$400;
- E. ~~[Renewal]~~ *Chiropractor* renewal fee to be paid on or before ~~[August 31]~~ *September 1* of the renewal year . . . ~~[\$700]~~ *\$750;*
- F. ~~[Late]~~ *Chiropractor late* renewal fee *(includes a renewal fee and a late fee)* to be paid ~~[in addition to the renewal fee,]~~ for renewal submitted within 30 days after ~~[August 31]~~ *September 1* . . . ~~[\$500]~~ *\$1,250;*
- G. ~~[Reinstatement]~~ *Chiropractor reinstatement* fee, ~~[in addition to the renewal fee and late fee in §§E and F of this regulation, for each renewal period that the license was expired after September 30]~~ *(includes a renewal fee, a late fee, and a reinstatement fee)* . . . ~~[\$300]~~ *\$1,450;*
- ~~[H. Duplicate license fee . . . \$50;~~
- ~~I. Duplicate license ordered at renewal . . . \$25;~~
- ~~J. Inactive status fee . . . \$350;~~
- ~~K. Reactivation fee charged to move licensure status from inactive to active status . . . \$200;~~
- ~~L. Preceptorship application fee . . . \$300;~~
- ~~M. Extern application fee . . . \$50;~~

~~N. Licensure by credentials application . . . \$750;~~

~~O. Penalty for returned checks . . . \$50;~~

~~P. Verification of licensure . . . \$35;~~

~~Q. Chiropractic assistant examination fee . . . \$300;~~

~~R. Chiropractic assistant renewal fee . . . \$250;~~

~~S. Penalty for failure to maintain correct address with the Board . . . \$200;~~

~~T. Late renewal fee for chiropractic assistants . . . \$200;~~

~~U. Supervising chiropractor application fee . . . \$300;~~

~~V. Continuing Education Course processing review fee per submission . . . \$25;~~

~~W. Mailing labels or roster . . . \$200;~~

~~X. Chiropractic assistant registration fee . . . \$100;~~

~~Y. Paper copy of laws and regulations . . . \$25.]~~

H. Chiropractor reactivation fee charged to move licensure status from inactive to active status (includes a renewal fee and a reactivation fee) . . . \$900;

I. Chiropractor assistant application fee . . . \$200;

J. Chiropractor assistant examination fee . . . \$300;

K. Chiropractor assistant registration fee . . . \$120;

L. Chiropractor assistant renewal fee . . . \$300;

M. Chiropractor assistant late renewal fee (includes a renewal fee and a late fee) to be paid for renewal submitted within 30 days after March 31 . . . \$500;

N. Chiropractor assistant reinstatement fee (includes a renewal fee, late fee, and reinstatement fee) . . . \$700;

O. Chiropractor assistant reactivation fee charged to move registration status from inactive to active status (includes a renewal fee and a reactivation fee) . . . \$450;

P. Chiropractor and chiropractor assistant inactive status fee . . . \$350;

Q. Chiropractor assistant X-ray privileges application fee . . . \$75;

R. Chiropractor assistant trainee request to employ application fee . . . \$100;

S. Supervising chiropractor application fee . . . \$300;

T. Supervising chiropractor supervision license fee . . . \$350;

U. Preceptor sponsor application fee, per office location . . . \$350;

V. Preceptor application fee . . . \$150;

W. Temporary license application fee . . . \$250;

X. Temporary licensure fee . . . \$150;

Y. Temporary license conversion fee . . . \$100;

Z. Temporary license extension fee . . . \$75;

AA. Visiting chiropractor application. . . \$750;

BB. Penalty for failure to maintain correct name and address with the Board . . . \$220;

CC. Dry needling registration application fee . . . \$150;

DD. Continuing Education Course processing review fee per submission . . . \$75;

EE. Duplicate license fee . . . \$60;

FF. Duplicate license ordered at renewal . . . \$30;

GG. Penalty for returned checks or declined credit card . . . \$60;

HH. Verification of licensure . . . \$70;

II. Mailing labels or roster . . . \$250;

JJ. Paper copy of laws and regulations . . . \$50.

[.03 Refunds. *(Note: this will not show in the printed proposal in the [Maryland Register](#))*

~~A. Fees are nonrefundable with the exception of the examination fee.~~

~~B. The examination fee may be refunded at the discretion of the Board if the applicant's written request is received by registered mail at least 14 days before the examination.]~~